

## NOSTALGIA

Copyright © 2021

All rights reserved. Printed in the United States of America. No part of this book may be used or reproduced in any manner whatsoever without written permission except in the case of brief quotations embodied in critical articles or reviews.

Disclaimer: This book is a work of fiction. Names, characters, businesses, organizations, places, events, and incidents are either the product of the author's imagination or are used factiously.

Any Similarity to actual persons, living or dead, events or locales is entirely coincidental

**ISBN 12345678910** (ISBN numbers will always be 13 different. Please correct ASAP)

### **The Finer Things**

Words and Music by Steve Winwood and Will Jennings

Copyright (c) 1986 BLUE SKY RIDER SONGS and F.S. MUSIC LTD.

All Rights for BLUE SKY RIDER SONGS Administered by IRVING MUSIC, INC.

All Rights for F.S. MUSIC LTD.

Administered Worldwide by SONGS OF KOBALT MUSIC PUBLISHING

All Rights Reserved Used by Permission

Reprinted by Permission of Hal Leonard LLC

Contact Info: (books & tea website url)

Front Cover Design by:

Hard Cover Wrap Design by:

Editor:

**Commented [SS1]:** Margins for a 6 x 9 book should be at least 0.75". Be careful that the words don't spill over into the gutter by changing the inside margin to be just a tad larger, especially as this a longer novel.

**Commented [SS2]:** Needs author's name after Copyright

**Commented [SS3]:** misspelled. Coincidental

**Commented [SS4]:** Need correct ISBN number. Verify with publisher